City of Mississauga

Minutes



Traffic Safety Council

Date

2017/06/21

Time

5:00 P.M.

Location

Hearing Room, 2nd Floor, Civic Centre 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, ON L5B 3C1

Members Present

Councillor Chris Fonseca, Ward 3

Councillor John Kovac, Ward 4

Arvind Bhaskar, Citizen Member

Sandra Beniuk, Citizen Member

Brad Butt, Citizen Member

Robert Crocker, Peel District School Board Trustee

Tamara Coulson, Citizen Member

Denise Gordon-Mohamud, Citizen Member

Sushil Kumra, Citizen Member

Heather Relf, Citizen Member (Vice-Chair)

Mashkoor Sherwani, Citizen Member

Altamash Syed, Citizen Member

Katherine Vukobrat, Citizen Member

Peter Westbrook, Citizen Member (Chair)

Dan Suess, Citizen Member

Thomas Thomas, Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board Trustee

Members Absent

Boris Swedak, Life Member Councillor Sue McFadden, Ward 10 Louise Goegan, Citizen Member Ajay Sharma, Citizen Member

ADVISORY BOARD PRESENT

Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards
Al Sousa, Manager, Traffic Management
Kevin Kealy, Supervisor, Parking Enforcement
Kevin Vieira, Parking Enforcement Officer
Daniel Elias, Principals/Vice-Principals Association Peel District School Board
Marcy Macina, Central Planning and Operations Officer, Student Transportation of Peel Region
(STOPR)
Denna Yaunan, Traffic Operations Technologist

Contact

Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services 905-615-3200 ext. 5423/Fax 905-615-4181/Email: angie.melo@mississauga.ca

Find it Online

http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/cityhall/trafficsafetycouncil

- 1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u> 5:04 PM
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST Nil
- 3. PRESENTATIONS / DEPUTATIONS
- 3.1 Colin Patterson, Supervisor, Road Safety, provided an overview of the Pedestrian Crossover Pilot Project, as well as provided a brief summary on the new regulation (402/15) under the *Highway Traffic Act*. Mr. Patterson explained that a "pedestrian crossover" means any portion of a roadway distinctly indicated for a pedestrian crossing by signs on the highway and lines or other markings on the surface of the roadway as prescribed by the regulations. Mr. Patterson further added that Pedestrian Crossovers in some cases, but not always, may also have pedestrian-activated flashing lights. Members of the committee engaged in discussion regarding pedestrian crossovers and made the following comments and inquiries: are there roadway markings before a pedestrian crossover to indicate where a vehicle stops; is it intended for pedestrian crossovers to replace crossing guards; feedback from other Municipalities; what are the costs associated with the implementation of pedestrian crossovers; who determines the location for the implementation of a pedestrian crossover, and how does one submit a request for a location to be considered.

Mr. Patterson thanked the Members for their feedback and encouraged Members to read through the Corporate Report included in the Traffic Safety Council Agenda for further information, or to contact him should they have any further questions or comments. Also, Mr. Patterson requested Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator to email the PowerPoint presentation to the Members, as the images in the handout were not very clear.

Peter Westbrook, Chair, thanked Mr. Patterson for his presentation.

RECOMMENDATION

That the deputation and associated PowerPoint presentation to the Traffic Safety Council on June 21, 2017 by Colin Patterson, Supervisor, Road Safety, with respect to Pedestrian Crossover Pilot Project, be received.

Approved (T. Coulson)
Recommendation - TSC-0081-2107

4. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - Nil

Traffic Safety Council may grant permission to a person who is present at Traffic Safety Council and wishes to address a matter on the Agenda. Persons addressing Traffic Safety Council will ask their question within a time limit of 5 minutes, as public question period total limit is 15 minutes.

5. <u>MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED</u>

5.1 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Heather Relf, Vice-Chair, advised that Members' attendance is not reflected correctly in the Minutes. Angie Melo, Legislative advised that she will make the amendments to the minutes.

Approved as amended (H. Relf)

5.2 Site Inspection Report – Meadowvale Village Public School (Ward 11)

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on May 31, 2017 at the intersection of Crawford Mill Avenue and Gooderham Estates Boulevard for the students attending Meadowvale Village Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Crawford Mill Avenue and Gooderham Estates Blvd., for the students attending Meadowvale Village Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor J. Kovac) Recommendation - TSC-0082-2107

5.3 <u>Site Inspection Report – Meadowvale Village Public School (Ward 11)</u>

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on May 31, 2017 at the intersection of Old Derry Road and Gooderham Estates Boulevard, for the students attending Meadowvale Village Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Old Derry Road and Gooderham Estates Blvd., for the students attending Meadowvale Village Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

Approved (B. Butt)
Recommendation - TSC-0083-2107

5.4 <u>Site Inspection Report – Homelands Senior Public School (Ward 2)</u>

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 6, 2017 at 2420 Homelands Drive in front of Homelands Senior Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the Peel District School Board consider removing the school bus loading zone from the front of Homelands Senior Public School.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the "No Stopping/No Parking" prohibitions during the peak times of 8:10 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., and from 2:20 p.m. to 2:45 p.m., on Homelands Drive for the students attending Homelands Senior Public School.
- 3. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce 40 KM/H speed zone from 8:10 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., on Homelands Drive for the students attending Homelands Senior Public School, as time and manpower permits.
- That Transportation and Works be requested to review the feasibility of installing a
 pedestrian crossover at Thornlodge Park path in front of Homelands Senior Public
 School.

Approved (S. Beniuk)

Recommendation - TSC-0084-2107

5.5 <u>Site Inspection Report – Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School (Ward 7)</u>

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 8, 2017 at 225 Central Parkway West, in front of Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Principal of Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School be requested to continue to remind parents to:

- a. not park their vehicles in the staff parking lot; and
- b. to utilize the Kiss and Ride area to drop off their children.

Approved (T. Thomas)

Recommendation - TSC-0085-2107

5.6 Site Inspection Report – Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School (Ward 7)

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 8, 2017 at the rear of Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School on Palgrave Road and Melville Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION

That Transportation and Works be requested to install "No Stopping" corner prohibitions on Melville Avenue at Palgrave Road, for the students attending Bishop Scalabrini Catholic Elementary School.

Approved (S. Kumra)

Recommendation - TSC-0086-2107

5.7 <u>Site Inspection Request – Tecumseh Public School (Ward 2)</u>

Email dated June 6, 2017 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards, in response to an area residents' inquiry regarding installation of school crossing signs on Chriseden Drive, for the students attending Tecumseh Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 6, 2017 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards, in response to an area residents' inquiry regarding installation of school crossing signs on Chriseden Drive, for the students attending Tecumseh Public School, be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (S. Beniuk)

Recommendation - TSC-0087-2107

5.8 <u>Site Inspection Request – Artesian Drive Public School (Ward (8)</u>

Email dated June 7, 2017 from Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator, on behalf of area resident regarding traffic safety concerns in front of Artesian Drive Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 7, 2017 from Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator, on behalf of area resident regarding traffic safety concerns in front of Artesian Drive Public School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (A. Bhaskar)

Recommendation - TSC-0088-2017

5.9 Site Inspection Request – St. Simon Stock Elementary School (Ward 10)

Email dated June 7, 2017 from Julie Luceno with respect to traffic safety concerns on Lisgar Drive, at the Kiss and Ride entrance of St. Simon Stock School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 7, 2017 from Julie Luceno with respect to traffic safety concerns on Lisgar Drive, at the Kiss and Ride entrance of St. Simon Stock School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (S. Beniuk)
Recommendation – TSC-0089-2017

5.10 Site Inspection Request – St. Timothy Separate School (Ward 7)

Email dated June 7, 2017 from Sandra Carusi regarding traffic safety concerns at the intersection of Cherry Post Drive and Corsair Road for the students attending St.Timothy Separate School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 7, 2017 from Sandra Carusi regarding traffic safety concerns at the intersection of Cherry Post Drive and Corsair Road for the students attending St. Timothy Separate School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (S. Beniuk)
Recommendation – TSC-0090-2017

5.11 <u>Site Inspection Request – Whitehorn Public School and St. Raymond Catholic School</u> (Ward 6)

Email dated June 12, 2017 from Ouliana Drobychevskaia, Traffic Operations Technologist on behalf of area resident with respect to traffic safety concerns at the intersection of Whitehorn Avenue and Mersey Street for the students attending Whitehorn Public School and St. Raymond Catholic School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 12, 2017 from Ouliana Drobychevskaia, Traffic Operations Technologist on behalf of area resident with respect to traffic safety concerns at the intersection of Whitehorn Avenue and Mersey Street for the students attending Whitehorn Public School and St. Raymond Catholic School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (H. Relf)
Recommendation – TSC-0091-2017

6/21/2017

5.12 <u>Site Inspection Request – Bristol Road Middle School (Ward 5)</u>

Email dated June 13, 2017 from Nadia Pinelli, Vice Principal, Bristol Road Middle School, regarding traffic safety concerns during school entry and exit times, in front of Bristol Road Middle School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 13, 2017 from Nadia Pinelli, Vice Principal, Bristol Road Middle School, regarding traffic safety concerns during school entry and exit times, in front of Bristol Road Middle School be received and referred to the Traffic Safety Council Site Inspection Subcommittee for a report back to the Traffic Safety Council.

Received/Referred (D. Suess)
Recommendation – TSC-0092-2017

6. TRANSPORTATION AND WORKS ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Transportation and Works Action Items List – May 2017

Denna Yaunan, Traffic Operations Technologist advised that the Traffic Safety Council's recommendations passed earlier this year regarding the issues at the crosswalk for students attending Ruth Thompson Middle School have been completed.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Report with respect to Transportation and Works Action Items List for the month of May 2017, be received for information.

Received (T. Coulson)
Recommendation – TSC-0093-2017

7. INFORMATION ITEMS

7.1 <u>Traffic Safety Council Membership</u>

Resignation letter from Katherine Vukobrat, Citizen Member, dated June 14, 2017.

Katherine Vukobrat, thanked the Members for their help, support, knowledge and expertise.

Members inquired about the process of filling the vacancy and commented on the need to fill the vacancy with a citizen member in an area that is not represented. Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator provided an overview of the process required to fill the Citizen Member vacancy.

7.2

RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the resignation letter from Katherine Vukobrat, Traffic Safety Council Citizen Member, dated June 14, 2017, be received.
- 2. That due to the resignation of Katherine Vukobrat, a vacancy exists on the Traffic Safety Council, and that the City Clerk be directed to fill the vacancy in accordance with the Corporate Policy #02-01-01 on Citizen Appointments to Committees, Boards and Authorities.

Received/Referred (Councillor J. Kovac)
Recommendation – TSC-0094-2017

East Credit Pupil Accommodation Review

Email dated June 9, 2017 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards, with respect to the East Credit Pupil Accommodation Review.

Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards, advised that the Site Inspection Subcommittee has already conducted safety reviews at the intersection of Mavis Road and Bristol Road as a proactive measure, with news of the school closure in the area, and further advised that there will be a further safety review conducted in the fall at the intersection of Mavis Road and Lafayette Drive/Preston Manor Drive.

RECOMMENDATION

That the email dated June 9, 2017 from Sheelagh Duffin, Supervisor, Crossing Guards, with respect to the East Credit Pupil Accommodation Review be received for information.

Received (T. Thomas)

Recommendation - TSC-0095-2017

7.3 <u>City of Mississauga Notice of Study Completion</u>

City of Mississauga Notice of Study Completion, Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Mavis Road, from Courtneypark Drive to Ray Lawson Boulevard, dated June 1, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City of Mississauga Notice of Study Completion, Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Mavis Road, from Courtneypark Drive to Ray Lawson Boulevard, dated June 1, 2017 be received for information.

Received (S. Beniuk)

Recommendation – TSC-0096-2017

7.4 <u>City of Mississauga Notice of Public Information Centre</u>

City of Mississauga Notice of Public Information Centre with respect to a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Sheridan Park Drive Extension, between Homelands Drive and Speakman Drive, dated June 15, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City of Mississauga Notice of Public Information Centre with respect to a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study for Sheridan Park Drive Extension, between Homelands Drive and Speakman Drive, dated June 15, 2017 be received for information.

Received (D. Suess)

Recommendation - TSC-0097-2017

Additional Agenda Items

5.13 Site Inspection Report – St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School (Ward 7)

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 7, 2017, at the rear of St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School, on Florian Road.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 7, 2017 at the rear of St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School, on Florian Road be received for information.

Approved (S. Kumra)

Recommendation – TSC-0098-2017

5.14 <u>Site Inspection Report – St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School (Ward 7)</u>

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 7, 2017, at 2214 Cliff Road for the students attending St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School.

RECOMMENDATION

That Transportation and Works be requested to review signage on Cliff Road for the students attending St. Timothy Catholic Elementary School.

Approved (D. Suess)

Recommendation - TSC-0099-2017

5.15 Site Inspection Report – St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School (Ward 10)

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 19, 2017 at the intersection of Churchill Meadows Boulevard and Erin Centre Boulevard, for the students attending St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School.

RECOMMENDATION

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Churchill Meadows Boulevard and Erin Centre Boulevard, for the students attending St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School, be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That the Principal of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School be requested to continue to remind students to wear bike helmets, and to dismount from their bikes before crossing the street.

Approved (H. Relf)

Recommendation - TSC-0100-2017

5.16 Site Inspection Report – St. Luke Catholic Elementary School (Ward 2)

Site Inspection Report for the inspection conducted on June 14, 2017 at the intersection of Canyon Street and Cobalt Street for the students attending St. Luke Catholic Elementary School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Canyon Street and Cobalt Street, for the students attending St. Luke Catholic Elementary School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

Approved (T. Thomas)

Recommendation - TSC-0101-2017

5.17 <u>Site Inspection Report – McKinnon Public School (Ward 10)</u>

Site Inspection Report for the inspections conducted on April 4, 2017, in the morning and on June 15, 2017 in the afternoon, at the intersection of Tacc Drive and Tenth Line West for the students attending McKinnon Public School.

RECOMMENDATION

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Tacc Drive and Tenth Line West, for the students attending McKinnon Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

<u>Approved</u> (D. Gordon-Mohamud) Recommendation – TSC-0102-2017

7 <u>INFORMATION ITEMS</u>

7.5 67th Annual Ontario Traffic Council Conference Attendee Report

Report prepared by Traffic Safety Council Citizen Members Louise Goegan and Tammy Coulson, summarizing the sessions they attended at the 67th Annual Ontario Traffic Council Conference held on May 7 to 9, 2017 in Ottawa, Ontario.

Tammy Coulson, Citizen Member thanked the Traffic Safety Council for the opportunity to attend this year's conference. Ms. Coulson provided an overview of the events and sessions that she participated in.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Report prepared by Traffic Safety Council Citizen Members Louise Goegan and Tammy Coulson, summarizing the sessions they attended at the 67th Annual Ontario Traffic Council Conference held on May 7 to 9, 2017 in Ottawa, Ontario be received for information.

Received (M. Sherwani)
Recommendation – TSC-0103-2017

8. PARKING ENFORCEMENT REPORT

8.1 Parking Enforcement School Zone Report – May 2017

Report with respect to parking enforcement in school zones for the month of May 2017.

Kevin Kealy, Supervisor, Parking Enforcement provided a brief overview of the data provided on the report. Mr. Kealy advised Members to forward any parking enforcement related issues to him for further action.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Report with respect to parking enforcement in school zones for the month of May 2017 be received for information.

Received (R. Crocker)
Recommendation – TSC-0104-2017

9. OTHER BUSINESS

9.1 Road Safety Committee Membership

Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator provided background information regarding the Road Safety Committee, which is being re-established as a Committee of Council. Ms. Melo advised that the recruitment of Citizen Members and stakeholders for this committee will be taking place over the next few months and that Traffic Safety Council has been invited to have a Citizen Member be represented on the Road Safety Committee. Members engaged in a discussion and advised that they would like to see more information regarding this committee. Ms. Melo advised that she would email the Members a copy of the Road Safety Committee Terms of Reference, and that at the next Traffic Safety Council meeting Members could have a further discussion and agree to a Member to represent Traffic Safety Council on the Road Safety Committee.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: September 27, 2017

ADJOURNMENT - 6:00 PM